Associated Students of College of the Desert



Inter-Club Council Meeting Minutes March 26, 2025



1. Organizational Items:

Call to order: 2:05PM

Roll Call:

- 1. Alas Con Futuro (Present)
- 2. Dance Dynasty (Present)
- 3. Creative Communications Club (Present)
- 4. Viva Folklorico (Absent Excused)
- 5. Roadrunner Robotics (Absent)
- 6. Chem Club (Present)
- 7. Student Nurses Association (Absent)
- 8. African American Male Education Network and Development (Present)
- 9. Fostering Knowledge (Present)
- 10. Photography Club (Absent)
- 11. KPOP Club (Present)
- 12. Biology Club (Absent)
- 13. Rotoract Club (Present)
- 14. Social Justice Club (Present)
- 15. MESA Club (Present)
- 16. SAGA Club (Present)
- 17. The Health and Fitness Club (Present)
- 18. International Club (Present)
- 19. Roadrunner Makers (Absent)
- 20. ASL Club (Present)
- 21. Motion Picture Club (Absent)
- 22. Faces Club (Absent)
- 23. Future Educators Club (Present)
- 24. Wrestling Club (Present)
- 25. SACNAS Chapter (Absent)
- 26. The international Ping Pong Club (Present)
- 27. Fellowship of the Christian Athletes (Absent)
- 28. The Music Club (Absent)
- 29. Rising Scholars Club (Absent)

Approval of the Agenda for March 26, 2025:

Approval of Minutes:

Executive Officers:

ICC Chair: Juan Manuel Rios Falcon (Present) ICC Vice-Chair: Agnologia Ojeda (Absent) ICC Secretary: Dakota Mackenzie (Absent) ICC Treasurer: Alexis Juarez (Absent)

ICC Program and Activities: Elisa Zapata (Present)

Advisor:

Danny Torres (Present)

Guest (s):

None

2. Public Comment:

None

Letters and remarks from interested students: Any member of the public who wishes to address the Inter-Club Council on any matter is limited to three (3) minutes. The total time for members of the public to speak on the same or similar issues shall be limited to fifteen (15) minutes. The Inter-Club Council welcomes your comments; however, we are unable to respond to those comments.

3. Guest Speaker:

None

4. Reports:

ASCOD Vice-President/ICC Chair:

ICC Vice-Chair:

None

ICC Secretary:

None

ICC Treasurer:

None

ICC Program and Activities:

None

Club Representatives:

None

- 1. Alas Con Futuro: Yoga class RM 103 April 10 10am
- **2. Dance Dynasty:** April 24 Zumba next to the pride center May 1st line dancing 12:30-3:30pm in the amphitheater, May 8 audition seminar from 1-5 pollock theater and May 23rd dance talent showcase 5-7pm pollock theater
- 3. **Creative Communications Club:** Event proposals submitted April 7, movie night (The Hate you give) and popcorn 3:30-5pm, room TBA, Open mic 2:30-430pm April 21st trying to get MPR and will give pizza and sodas.
- 4. Viva Folklorico: None
- 5. Roadrunner Robotics:
- **6.** Chem Club: None
- 7. Student Nurses Association: Had meeting yesterday, not participating on the club Olympics.
- **8. African American Male Education Network and Development (A2mend):** Meeting 12-1pm BSSC, every Wednesday from 12-1 a study Jam
- 9. Fostering Knowledge:
- 10. Photography Club:
- **11. KPOP Club:** Dance event Friday MPR 2:30pm, games and fundraiser tomorrow Panda hwy 111 all day and next club meeting April 3rd 12:30-1:30pm.
- 12. **Biology Club:** Had an event, it went well.
- 13. Rotoract Club:
- 14. **Social Justice Club**: Moving from teams to signal, got a secondary advisor and we are planning to meet 3 times a month.
- **15. MESA Club:** Friday game night, food in mstc 146 6:30-8:30pm.
- **16. SAGA Club:** successful drag workshop, drag show April 9 at 5:30pm and a guest speaker April 23rd Miss Patty Cakes.
- 17. The Health and Fitness Club: None
- 18. **International Club**: No reports
- 19. Roadrunner Makers:
- **20. ASL Club:** First meeting was a success, second meeting cancelled, and third meeting cancelled due to numbers
- 21. Motion Picture Club:
- 22. Faces Club:
- 23. Future Educators club: None
- **24. Wrestling Club:** Sent out a poll to figure out what times work best for practice.

- **25. The International Ping Pong Club:** Meeting this Wednesday in the library basement from 2-4pm
- 26. Fellowship of the Christian Athletes:
- 27. The Music Club:
- 28. Rising Scholars Club:

ICC Advisor: Danny Torres

COD Talks, Women's history month, next April 8 MPR from 3:30-4:30pm, theme is Sexual assault awareness.

5. Action Items:

Consent Items: These items are intended to be routine and non-controversial. They will be acted upon by the Student Senate at one time without discussion. Any member of the Student Senate members to the ICC Board or any COD student may request that any item be removed from this section for discussion.

Unfinished Business

5.1

New Business:

6.1 Clubs VS Departments: The ICC will discuss and possibly take action to propose a date, time, location and plan the event.

Moved by Dakota, Motioned to postponed item 6.1 until further notice, refer it back to the ICC events committee and let them bring it back to ICC, for review. Moved by Mariah. Motioned carried unanimously.

6.2 ICC Membership and Representation: The ICC will discuss and possibly take action on removing half the funding from clubs deemed not in "good standing", as stated in the ICC Constitution: Article IV.

Motioned to postpone this item to the next ICC meeting of April 9th. Moved by Alyssa, motioned carried by majority.

6.3 ICC Constitution Committee: The ICC will discuss and possibly take action to create and appoint members to the ICC Constitution Committee.

Dakota moves, Appoint Roberto to ICC Constitution Committee, carried by majority, Appoint Marlene to ICC Constitution Committee, carried by majority.

Charter: The Rising Scholars

6. Information/Discussion Items:

7.1 ICC Club Olympics: The ICC will discuss and provide updates for Club Olympics.

The Club Olympics will be held on April 4th, OSL will put funds into club accounts, 1st place \$250, 2st place \$200 and 3rd place \$150. A list of games played will be sent out, with rules and guidelines.

- **7.2** The Road Runner Rodeo: The ICC will discuss and provide updates for The Road Runner Rodeo. Not much to report, will be meeting with events committee, potential date is May 7th.
- 7.3 ICC Constitution-Article IV: The ICC will discuss the ICC Constitution-Article IV: Membership and Representation.

Discussed the importance of showing up to the ICC meetings and the possible accountabilities for not showing up to the meetings.

- **8** Communication from the floor:
- 9 Adjournment: 3:41PM